Walling, Fiona

Subject: FW: Hallrule Holiday Lodges LRB Appeal - 19/00013/RREF

From: Herkes, Stuart

Sent: 28 August 2019 11:43

To: Walling, Fiona

Cc: Miller, Craig

Subject: RE: Hallrule Holiday Lodges LRB Appeal - 19/00013/RREF

Hi Fiona

My apologies for not responding yesterday. | would confirm directly though that the Planning Department has
nothing add and the position set out in the Report of Handling is maintained in full.

Regards
Stuart

Stuart Herkes MRTPI
Planning Officer
Development Management
Regulatory Services
Scottish Borders Council
Tel: 01835 825039
E-mail:

To assist us with your enquiry, please quote the relevant Planning Reference Number in your correspondence.
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From: localreview

Sent: 12 August 2019 09:53

To: Herkes, Stuart

Subject: FW: Hallrule Holiday Lodges LRB Appeal - 19/00013/RREF

Stuart
Further to my email of 17 July regarding the above appeal, please see attached additional information received from
the agent in response to the request from the Local Review Body. If you wish to submit comments to the Local

Review Body on this additional information please do so by 27 August 2019 at the latest.

Kind regards



Fiona



